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Date: February 12, 2010

To: All Prospective Proposers

From: Heather Peck — Construction/Capital Projects Division

Oregon Convention Center — Retro-commissioning Project

Addendum No. 2.

MERC has issued an addendum to the Request For Bids for the *OCC- Retro-commissioning Project”.
The purpose of this addendum is to provide the following clarification:

The responsive bidder must be a C.C.P. (Certified Commissioning Professional)
Additionally, to provide answers to questions that arose during the February 10, 2010 Project Site Walk

1. Q: Is a CCB License required to complete this work?

A: A CCB license is not required; however contractor must submit a business license number
and provide any subcontractors CCB license number.

2. Q Will Owner provide O & M Manuals?
A: OCC will provide O & M’s to successful bidder.
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3. Q Does Owner have a recent energy model?

A: No
4. Q: Will an employee of the OCC be made available to assist in access panel removal, etc?
A OCC Engineering staff will be available to assist the contractor as the facility schedule
allows.
5 Q: Who will be the BETC partner?
A: If credits are available contractor is to locate and facilitate the BETC partnership as a
pass through.
6. Q: Is a drug testing policy required?
A: written policy is required in order to submit a bid.
7. Q What is the OCC policy regarding successful bidder using an OCC lift?
A A lift will be made available to a trained operator, schedule permitting.
8. Q Which AHU’s are pneumatic vs. DDC?
AHU 1 - 31 have all pneumatic controls (dampers, heating & cooling valves). There are
VFD’s on AHU 1 -4 and 20 - 23. AHU 40— 67 are all DDC all have VFD’s.
9. Q Have the chillers ever been upgraded?
A: They have been retrofitted to 134A and VFD installed on Chiller 3.
10. Q: What is the square footage of the building?
A: OCC has 633,331 square feet of floor space.
11. Q: What company are the DDC controls?
A: Alerton.
12. Q: How many valves should be tested?
A: All pneumatic and motorized actuators should be tested for proper operation.

If a specific question above has not been addressed adequately, please submit inquiries via e-mail to
Josh Lipscomb, and it will be addressed in an additional addendum

For questions regarding this Addendum or this RFB, please contact Josh Lispcomb, Project Manager -
MERC Construction/ Capital Projects at joshlipscomb@mercvenues.org or at 503-731-7947.
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